1313 Sherman Street, Room 718 Jared Polis, Governor
C o I- o R A D o Denver, CO 80203
. \ ¢ | Colorado Water Dan Gibbs, DNR Executive Director

o tion Board P (303) 866-3441
onservation boar F (303) 866-4474 Lauren Ris, CWCB Acting Director

Department of Natural Resources

TO: Colorado Water Conservation Board Members
FROM: Robert Viehl, Chief
Kaylea White, Senior Water Resources Specialist
Stream and Lake Protection Section

DATE: January 27, 2026

AGENDA ITEM: # 22a. Poudre Flows Streamflow Augmentation Plan

Staff Recommendation:
This is an information item.
Background:

A final decree was issued on December 5, 2025 for the Poudre Flows Streamflow
Augmentation Plan in Case No. 21CW3056 (Water Division 1). The Poudre Flows Partners who
are CWCB’s Co-Applicants in this water court case include Cache la Poudre Water Users
Association, City of Fort Collins, City of Greeley, Colorado Water Trust, Northern Colorado
Water Conservancy District, and City of Thornton. CWCB and its partners have come to
stipulated agreements with all of the opposing parties in the case. Approximately 16 parties
had filed statements of opposition, including Aurora, ACWWA/ECCV, Central, United,
RainDance/PoudreTech, ELCO, FCLWD, HF2M, CPW, Windsor, GIC, WSSC, DWR, LWIC, NPIC, and
North Weld.

A brief presentation describing the project will follow at the board meeting.
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